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WIDDER.

AND GENERAL DIRECTORY. 115

FORMERLY PINL HIILL.

A post village, one and a-half miles from Widder
. Grand Trunk Railroad, It is situated on the 18th an
and 2nd concessions of the Township of Bosanquet.
established in 1851, X.W. Chester w
situation of the village is high and healthy.
and grist mill, two hotels, three st
waggon shops, and two churches—P
dist. Daily stages between Widd

master. Population, 200,

minister.
Primitive Methodist C
minister,

Casnie Lobgg, (formerly Sy

h W. M., Robert. Burns.
P. M., John Dawson.
S. W., P. McKellar,

Loyal Orange Lodge, No. 998,
Thursdays on or after full moon.

Station, on the
d 19th lots, 1st
The post office was
as the first postmaster. The
It contains one steam saw
ores, three blacksmith shops, two
resbyterian and Primitive Metho-
er and- Arkona, A, Duffus, post-

CHURCHES.
Presbyterian Chureh, built of frame, in 1857, Rev. P

cter Goodfellow,

hurch, built of frame, Rev. Charles Roffe,

MASONIC.

lvan.)—Cashic Lodge, F. A. M., No
116, meets Monday on or before full moon. Ma.sonic_ll all, Widder.

OF¥ICERS,

o
J. W., George Holwell.
Treas., Dr. Mothersell.
Sec., W. Geddes.

ORANGE.
1eets aty the Orange Hal), Widder,

OFFIQERS.

W. M., P, McKellar.
D. M., John Watts.

et e ST,

Sce., Fred Jackson.
reas., Jos. Trueman,

ALPHABETICAL LIST OF PRP FESSIONS, TRADES, &C.

ALLAN, JOHN, bailiff 6th div,
court, and hotel keeper. [See
card.]

Bebner, Robert, lab.

BELL, RICH'D, lumber dealer.

BROWN, WM., conveyancer and
accountant,

Chester, John, farmer.

COOK, D. M., timber merchant

.

PALZIEL, ALEX, blacksmitl

alziel, Andrew, blacksmith,

Ralziel, James, carpenter.

Palziel, John, teacher.

Pecker, Isaac, saw mill prop.

ONALD, ARCH., farmer and
lumberer,

Duffus, Adam, P.M. & merchant,

unny Geo., hotel keeper,




